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MEMO 
 
Date: December 11, 2023 
 
To:  Bridget Herring, Chair 
  NC Building Code Council  
 
From: David Rittlinger 
  Staff, Chief Code Consultant  
 
Re:  2024 NC Building Code Council  
  Meeting & Appeal Dates 
 
 
The Council typically meets on Tuesday after the second Monday of 
March, June, September, and December.  A Conference Room will be 
reserved for Council Standing Committee meetings for the Monday 
prior to each quarterly meeting.   
 
To conform with the codifier’s schedule for the publication of notices in 
the North Carolina Register and to meet the statutory deadline 
requiring that amendments to the North Carolina Residential Code 
(and five other code volumes) be finally adopted by the Council prior to 
June 30, 2024, it is proposed that the March 2024 quarterly meeting be 
scheduled to occur on Tuesday after the third Monday of the month, 
March 19, 2024.  Subsequent meetings will return to the Tuesday after 
the second Monday in June, September, and December 2024.  
 
A room suitable for hearings will be reserved for the last Wednesday of 
January, April, July, and October for the Council to hear appeals.    
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM A-3 



Committee Date 
(Monday 1 PM) 

BCC Meeting 
(Tuesday 9 AM) 

Appeal Date 
(Wednesday 9 AM) 

Appeal  

  January 24, 2024 Rowan-Cabarrus 
Community College v. 
NCOSFM, Eng’g Div. 
(2023-1)  

March 18, 2024 March 19, 2024   
  April 24, 2024  
June 10, 2024 June 11, 2024   
  July 31, 2024  
September 10, 2024 September 11, 2024   
  October 30, 2024  
December 9, 2024 December 10, 2024   

 


